2/4/2021 Mail - Admin-D (LKKAuto) - Outlook

% Replyall ~ Ti] Delete ) Junk Block

Re: Pre-Repair Survey Report of Vehicle SGR 2532R Ref: 20/20/20/VC30/024013 [External
Confidential]

Admin-D (LKKAuto)
¢
Thu 4/2/2021 12:47 PM & 9 9 >

To: 'KENNY LIM CHING GHEE' <kennylim@lonpac.com>; assignments; SUR

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for your assignment.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.
Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much
regretted.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park,
Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 4 February 2021 12:34 PM

To: Reports (LKKAuto) <report@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Huey Yon (LKKAuto)
<hueyyon@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Pre-Repair Survey Report of Vehicle SGR 2532R Ref: 20/20/20/VC30/024013 [External
Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Elaine

Please assist to do a paper survey on SGR2532R as well. Relevant documents
attached for your perusal.

Thank you.

Best Regards
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